
TOWN OF WOODBURY 
281 Main Street South 

Woodbury, Connecticut 06798-0369 

(203)263-3467 www.woodburyct.org  

First land deed from the Indians 
April 12th 1659 

 

TROLLEY BED PLANNING COMMITTEE 
SPECIAL MEETING 

MINUTES 
Monday, October 31, 2016 

7:00 p.m., Shove Conference Room 

Members Attending: 
Nancy Bailey 	Chris Wood 
Tom Ecsedy 	Bob Travers 
Terri Hale 	Dave Taylor 

Also attending: R. Anderson, K. Anderson, R. Walker, D. Barry, R. Bailey, M. Petrocelli, other 
members of the public. 

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. Chairman Travers seated the six members present; a quorum 
was established. Chairman Travers referenced Section 8-21 of Connecticut General Statutes and 
Section 921 of the Town Charter, Conflict of Interest. 

OLD BUSINESS — 
Chairman Travers addressed two open questions items from last meeting. 1) Regarding the question 
of whether the parking area referenced by R. Lamothe at the 9/12 meeting was near houses, 
Chairman Travers spoke to Mr. Lamothe, who clarified that all referenced potential parking areas on 
the road are near to houses. 2) Regarding a question of what Town-owned properties ajoin the new 
Aquarion property, Chairman Travers reviewed a map and detailed 3 abutting properties and one that 
abuts other Town property. D. Taylor asked if any of these have easements or restrictions; Chairman 
Travers said yes, one property that was designated open space as part of the Hillside sub-
development has minor restrictions to allow neighbors to maintain it. 

REVIEW OF DRAFT USAGE DOCUMENT — Chairman Travers said that the draft was revised by C. 
Wood to include comments from the last meeting. C. Wood reviewed these in the second draft 
document. Chairman Travers noted that there is an open motion to consider the draft and suggested 
that draft 2 be substituted so the discussion could continue; all agreed. Chairman Travers asked for 
any new concerns. D. Taylor said he would like to see a specific recommendation that the 
Conservation Commission be involved with Park and Rec on the management plan. C. Wood agreed 
to add. T. Hale asked about horseback riding and camping, and if the committee actually made a 
decision on these; for example, Boy Scout Troop camping by permit. Chairman Travers said no, it is 
included in the draft for discussion. D. Taylor noted that some areas may be restricted based on the 
DEEP easement terms. Chairman Travers said that some areas of the property may lend themselves 
to camping activity but he feels there is not enough information yet to determine if there is safe 
access, safe fire areas, etc. C. Wood said this could possibly be allowed in the future, as long as the 
DEEP easement was not violated. Discussion was held on where and how limited-scale camping 
could be permitted with prior approval. T. Hale and T. Ecsedy agreed to investigate this more. T. 
Ecsedy asked why there was no reference to a name for the property. Chairman Travers suggested 
that the Committee should make a recommendation, but that the discussion of names should be the 



last item. Chairman Travers reviewed the list of issues and whether they should remain on a list of 
items to be discussed further. 

1) Monitoring requirements for each type of use have been included in the table/matrix. All 
agreed this item has been dealt with. 

2) The issue of whether to include the original four categories of use in the text and the matrix 
has been addressed by making the text and matrix coordinate. C. Wood said he did combine 
two of the categories and that some activities overlap categories. All agreed this item has 
been dealt with. 

3) The issue of including maps of abutting properties and coordinating use among properties was 
discussed. C. Wood suggested recommending that uses be consistent across all contiguous 
properties although they would remain separate parcels. D. Taylor said that the easement on 
the South Brook property must be adhered to, and that the other properties should be left as 
they are in terms of restrictions. R. Travers also said he would like to recommend consistency. 
The Board of Selectmen will ultimately decide for this property and the contiguous properties. 
D. Taylor said as the management plan develops, it can be extended to other properties as the 
BOS sees fit. This item may need more discussion. 

4) Name recommendations for the property — this will be left open and discussed last. 
5) Clarify agricultural uses — T. Hale still was not sure if this had been properly addressed. The 

DEEP easement says there can be no commercial activity, but according to Attorney Jessell, 
agricultural uses such as maple sugaring would probably not be a problem, and he had 
previously advised that leaving the more general language would probably be best. C. Wood 
said he does not forsee any practical agricultural uses, except silviculture/forestry, and then 
only for property management purposes. D. Taylor noted that silviculture is specifically 
permitted by the DEEP easement, and that tree maintenance will certainly be needed. T. Hale 
suggested removing agricultural uses from the matrix list if it is not being recommended at this 
time. Discussion was held on whether to include this or not. It was agreed that it should be 
dropped from the matrix. 

6) Camping, boating, horseback riding — C. Wood said he does not recommend either boating or 
horseback riding. D. Taylor said he does not see horseback riding as being practical, as repair 
of trail damage from horses could be extensive. T. Hale suggested that allowing horseback 
riding on parcel 2 should be consistent with Flanders' policy (which is somewhat unclear) as 
the properties are contiguous. This brought up discussion of whether all recommendations for 
use should apply to parcel 2. Ownership of the old road through parcel 2 is unclear, and D. 
Taylor added that there is a privately-owned parcel (landlocked) that could also figure into 
discussion. This issue will remain on the list to discuss. Chairman Travers said he would not 
recommend boating be allowed at this time due to access issues, lack of information on 
environmental impact and low water level. Camping will be discussed further. 

7) Reasons for decisions should be included in report — T. Ecsedy said he believes with the 
revision this issue has been covered. All agreed this item has been dealt with. 

8) Are uses not listed as permitted, by definition, prohibited? — Chairman Travers said he thinks 
that yes, for the time being, all uses not permitted are prohibited. This does not mean that 
different uses can not be considered in the future by the Town. All agreed, and said this item 
can be removed from the follow-up list. 

Chairman Travers summarized the four items still left on the list to be discussed and decided for 
inclusion in the final report. They are as follows: 1) camping; 2) naming suggestion; 3) horsebacK 
riding policies; 4) consistency of use recommendations for parcel 2 and other contiguous properties. 

MEMBERS' TIME — C. Wood asked if the discussed changes should be put into a revision 3 for next 
meeting. Chairman Travers said yes, that would make discussion easier for next meeting. 



CORRESPONDENCE — Chairman Travers reminded the group that the closing ceremony for the 
property would be held on Wednesday, Nov. 2 at 10 am in the Library Gallery. 

MINUTES — Chairman Travers noted a change to the minutes of September 26: The motion to accept 
the draft was not unanimously approved, but rather remains open for discussion. C. Wood moved to 
approve the September 26 meeting minutes as amended; seconded by D. Taylor. Amended minutes 
unanimously (5-0) approved. 

PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR — 
R. Bailey suggested designating camping on some of the abutting open space properties. 
R. Anderson said that he feels that some form of the name Trolley Bed is more appropriate for a 
name as most residents relate more to the history of the Trolley Bed rather than the reservoir. He 
also suggested having a historical/photo display at a kiosk on the property. 
R. Walker asked if Aquarion will have access to the property after the Town acquires it. C. Wood 
answered that they will have access to the water tower, which they still own. Mr. Walker asked if 
emergency vehicles would be prohibited by the vehicle prohibition clause. Chairman Travers said no, 
emergency and maintenance vehicles would be allowed, but he agreed this could be clarified. 
R. Anderson asked how long this Committee would last. Chairman Travers said theoretically it could 
exist until the next Selectman administration, but he forsees the work being done well before then. 
He added that perhaps another group would be assembled with another charge related to managing 
the property. 
K. Anderson asked if all the adjoining properties would come under the same umbrella or would be 
kept separate. Chairman Travers responded that this decision would be made by the Selectmen, and 
that the name may possibly applied to all the properties, but they would likely remain separate parcels 
on the land records. 
K. Barry asked for clarification on the easement to the Town for turnaround of Town vehicles on 
upper Scuppo Road (where there used to be a dead end). This was a question from last meeting. 
He is concerned about that becoming a parking area. Chairman Travers said he would try to get 
more information on this issue for next meeting. C. Wood noted that where parking would be allowed 
would not be the decision of this Committee. 

ADJOURNMENT- D. Taylor moved to adjourn; seconded by T. Hale. Meeting adjourned at 8:21 

P.m. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Linda G. Kaelin, Clerk 

RECEIVED & FILED 
IN WOODBIJRY, CT 

k)0 ,( 
A 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3

